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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS
RFQ SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFQ NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFQ 202306121 - State Facility Electricity Supply 

	RFQ ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Division of Procurement Services 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	June 23, 2023, at 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	June 27, 2023

	QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	June 29, 2023, by 11:00 a.m., Eastern Time 

	QUOTATIONS DUE TO:
	michelle.fournier@maine.gov 


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are you able to provide an LOE for these accounts?

	
	Answer

	
	The executed LOE between the State of Maine and CES is not available at this time. However, the State and CES have an active master agreement to cover the procurement of energy commodities (Found HERE). Additionally, a copy of the LOE that was used can be viewed by double clicking the icon below: 

[image: image1.emf]CES_Client_LOE_202 10330.docx




	2
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Attachment 4 states “This bid and the pricing structure contained herein will remain firm for a period of 180 days from the date and time of the bid opening”.  Given the ask of a Fixed Price product, we are not able to hold our bid for the 180 day timeframe.  As is, we would not be able to sign this form.  Would the State be open to amending this part of the form?

	
	Answer

	
	The State of Maine will request executable pricing at the time of contract signing. The State understands the bid may change from the initial bid to the time of contract signing based on market factors.


	3
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	TERMINATION: The Division may terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement in any one of the following circumstances:
a. The Contractor fails to make delivery of articles, or to perform services within the time or times specified herein, or
b. If Contractor fails to deliver specified materials or services, or
c. If Contractor fails to perform any of the provisions of this Agreement, or
d. If Contractor so fails to make progress as to endanger the performance of this Agreement in accordance with its terms, or
e. If Contractor is adjudged bankrupt, or if it makes a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors or if a receiver is appointed on account of its insolvency, or
f. Whenever for any reason the State shall determine that such termination is in the best interest of the State to do so.
In the event that the Division terminates this Agreement in whole or in part, pursuant to this paragraph with the exception of 8(f), the Division may procure (articles and services similar to those so terminated) upon such terms and in such manner as the Division deems appropriate, and Contractor shall be liable to the Division for any excess cost of such similar articles or services.
 
This section would prevent us from participating in this RFP.  Termination for convenience would require Mark to market payment.  Please explain how this would apply to an energy contract.


	
	Answer

	
	The State would be willing to negotiate the terms of the termination clause given the commodity type.


	4
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	11. NON-APPROPRIATION: Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if the State does not receive sufficient funds to fund this Agreement and other obligations of the State, if funds are de-appropriated, or if the State does not receive legal authority to expend funds from the Maine State Legislature or Maine courts, then the State is not obligated to make payment under this Agreement.
 
Please further explain this section.  Would mark to Market payment apply?

	
	Answer

	
	The State would be willing to negotiate terms of this Non-Appropriation clause.


	5
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is it the State’s intention to negotiate any of the terms themselves, in Attachment 2, or to just negotiate them into (as-is) a Supplier contract?

	
	Answer

	
	The State will work with the awarded Bidder to negotiate the terms of the agreement and is open to utilizing supplier agreements.


	6
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can the State please confirm the timing and process around question #2 above – is this presumed to be after an initial bid on 6/29/23 and prior to a final bid whereby the State bilaterally negotiates with the Supplier on provisions in Attachment 2, and/or other contractual provisions?

	
	Answer

	
	The State expects to negotiate a Master agreement with one or more suppliers and make a final award based on the results of that negotiated contract and final executable pricing.


	7
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Regarding Product/Fixed All-in – it is noted that no Capacity true ups are permissible. Is it also true that Cost of Service/COS/Mystic RMR (or other names used to describe Fuel Security Chapter 1) shall not be

passed through or subject to a true up?

	
	Answer

	
	If submitting a Fixed, All-Inclusive price, the State’s preference is that Fuel Security Chapter 1 shall not be passed through or subject to a true up, however, the State will consider and reserves the right to accept other pricing structures.


	8
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can the State please confirm that the Legal Entity name for contracting purposes is State of Maine? There are various Companies listed in Attachment 1 so we are looking for clarity around any role those play contractually, if at all.

	
	Answer

	
	State of Maine


	9
	RFQ Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is this all one Pricing & Contracting group, despite the various Companies listed in Attachment #1?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. 
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Letter of Exclusive

Representation













DATE: 		6/27/2023

SUBJECT: 	Notice to Retail Electric & Natural Gas Suppliers





This letter is to inform you that State of Maine has retained Competitive Energy Services (CES) to serve as its exclusive representative with Retail Electric and Natural Gas Suppliers. This representation includes electricity and natural gas bid solicitations and related negotiations with retail electric & natural gas service providers. 



Please accept this notice as our authorization to work directly with CES regarding retail electric and/or natural gas service. 



This authorization is for an initial period of 12 months from the date noted above. After the initial period, this Letter of Representation will automatically renew month to month until canceled by State of Maine or CES.







___________________________  			 

Signature 						



___________________________  

Name, printed



___________________________  

Title



___________________________  

Date
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		148 Middle Street - Portland, ME 866.408.4591 competitive-energy.com
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